From:

Sent: 18 lanuary 2012 11:09

To: environment. appeals@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: Elizabeth Kerr; John Miller

Subject: Re: Planning Ref. Mo: 17/01744/TPO The Council of the Borough of Morth Tyneside
{Holywell Mining, Station Road)Tree Preservation Order [Scanned]

Dear Sirs,
| write to objed to the above TPO which is on land inthe ownership of my family.

| have put forward {via my tree surgeon) a proposal forremoving selected trees on our land. The
report from David Whelan (Tynemouth Tree Surgeons) was considered by the Council Reference -
17/01744/TPO but we believe the Council's response raises doubts and concerns overthe
assessment of certaintrees. The treesto be removed have a range problems which are not reflected
inyour own report. By example | have attached a photograph of a tree which we consider should be
removed but you own report suggests otherwise. Therefore, whilst such disparities exist we would
welcome a joint site meetingin the next weekto establish an agreed position before the TPO is
confirmed. If youwould agreeto thismodest requestthen it would allow an informed and mutually
respectful way forward.

Please confirm receipt of this Objection and in light of my concernswhat actionyounow proposeto
take.

Regards.
AndrewLittle

Andrew Little

Managing Director
Holywell Engineering Ltd
Station Road

Backworth

Newcastle Upon Tyne
MNE27 OAE
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